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Government of Manipur
Office of the Prineipal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change & FCA)
, Imphal: Manipur
No. 7?21E orests/Ehe Imphal, the 23" December, 2021
To 3 :
‘The Chief Engineer, PHED,
Government of Manipur
Subject: Diversion of 0.416 ha of forest land for “Construction of Water Supply Scheme
at Kairang Muslim Village; Imphal East in Heingang RF under Central Forest
Divisior.
Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above I am to state that the State Govermnent,
Government of Manipur has accorded General Approval (Stage-I Clearance) for diversion of 0.416
ha of forest land for “Construction of Water Supply Scheme at Kairang Muslim Village, Imphal
East in Heingang RF under Central Forest Division vide letter No.20/45/2021-For&Envt dated
23 December, 2021(copy enclosed for reference).

In this regards you are requested to deposit the following mandatory levies to CAMPA
Fund for issuance of Working Permission by the State Government through e-Portal
(www. parivesh.nic.in) following due procedure.

S1. No Stipulated Conditions Action for compliance by UA
1. | Cost of taking iip CA over 2 ha ¥ 1.83 1akh i
2. Net Present Value (NPV) ¥3.368 lakh

Further the cost estimates for (i) demarcation of the land proposed for diversion,(ii)
erection of cement-concrete boundary pillars/retaining walls and (iii) felling, logging and
transportation of project affected trees land will be submitted to you in due course for depositing
to the account of the concerned Divisional Forest Officer in compliance with conditions laid down
in the approval you are requested to comply: all the conditions as soon as possible; so that necessary
Working Permission may be issued by the government at the earliest.

Yours faitfifully,

Encl: as stated above W
(V£ Roui Kullai)

CCF, Nodal Officer/FCA
Government of Manipur

Copy to:

1. The Chief Conservator of Forest, CAMPA

2. The Conservator of Forest, Central Circle .

3. Theé Divisionial Forest Officet, Ceritral Forest Division with a i‘é"%(uest. to siibitiit estifiates

- for logging/transportation etc.to this office for onward submission to the User Agency.
They are also requested to see th at all provisions of IPA are complied with by the UA.




